



金镇太

Senior Counsel

TEL +82-2-316-1601
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jtkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Jin Tae Kim is a senior counsel at Shin & Kim with an expertise in criminal affairs.

Prior to joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Kim's first work was at the Banking Supervisory Authority for a term of nearly four years, before he served as prosecutor for around thirty years, retiring as Prosecutor General. During his office as prosecutor, Mr. Kim's key practice area was special investigations, with a focus on special investigations on economic crimes, cases of stock market manipulations, illegal transaction of foreign exchange, asset tracing, tax evasions, and criminal investigations of white-collar crimes involving high ranking officials and large corporate management.

工作经历

2019-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2013-2015	40th Prosecutor General of R.O.K.
2013	Senior Attorney/Advisor to Lawfirm "In"
2012-2013	Deputy Prosecutor General & Acting Prosecutor General of R.O.K.
2012	Head of Seoul High Prosecutors' Office
2011-2012	Head of Daejeon High Prosecutors' Office
2010-2011	Head of Daegu District Prosecutors' Office
2009-2010	Head of Seoul Northern District Prosecutors' Office
2009	Head of Criminal Department, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
2008-2009	Head of Cheongju District Prosecutors' Office
2007-2008	Deputy Prosecutor General(Head), Daegu High Prosecutors' Office
2006-2007	Deputy Prosecutor General, Busan District Prosecutors' Office

2005-2006	Deputy Prosecutor General, Incheon District Prosecutors' Office
2004-2005	Head of Kangneung Branch, Chuncheon District Prosecutors' Office
2003-2004	Senior Prosecutor, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
2002-2003	Senior Prosecutor, Central Investigation Unit, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
2001-2002	Senior Prosecutor, Department of Crime Information, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
2000-2001	Senior Prosecutor, Department of Environment and Public Health, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
1999-2000	Senior Prosecutor, Special Investigation Dept., Incheon District Prosecutors' Office
1998-1999	Senior Prosecutor, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office
1998	Head of Yeosu Branch, Suwon District Prosecutors' Office
1995-1997	Prosecution Research Officer, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
1992-1995	Prosecutor, Special Investigation Dept., Seoul District Prosecutors' Office
1990-1992	Prosecutor, Office of Legal Counsel, Ministry of Justice
1989-1990	Prosecutor, Busan District Prosecutors' Office
1987-1989	Prosecutor, Seoul Eastern District Prosecutors' Office
1985-1987	Prosecutor, Suncheon Branch, Gwangju District Prosecutors' Office
1979-1982	Bank of Korea, Banking Supervisory Authority

教育背景

1975-1978	Seoul National University Graduate School of Justice (LL.M. coursework completed)
1971-1975	Seoul National University College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

1984	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English

主要活动

- Moon walking through water, Hakgojae, November 2004
- Heul-ban-nan, it's difficult to eat, Bulkwang, May 2016
- River listening to the Moon, Hainaim, March 1996
- Motivated Crime, Prosecution Service, 1988
- Is Japanese Militarism Reviving?, FIDES Seoul National University, Vol. 14 No. 1.

受賞

2015	Order of Service Merit (Blue Stripes)
2011	Order of Service Merit (Yellow Stripes)